May 17, 2013

TO: American University Community
FROM: Jeffrey A. Sine, Chair, Board of Trustees

SUBJECT: Action on Proposals Related to Socially Responsible Investment

Today, the Board of Trustees directed AU’s CFO and Vice President Don Myers to explore
and recommend a charge and potential membership for a standing university investment
advisory committee that would evaluate the role of social responsibility in endowment
investment decisions, including holdings tied to companies that produce fossil fuels. The
board requested that these recommendations be presented to its Finance and Investment
Committee at its next meeting.

An appointed student representative, Ben Johnson, thoughtfully presented a proposal by
AU'’s student organization, Fossil Free AU to the Finance and Investment Committee.
Following the proposal, the committee acknowledged the significance of climate change and
understood that this important issue is being discussed on college campuses across the
nation. They were willing to consider the role that socially responsible investments might
play in AU’s larger sustainability efforts, which include a commitment to be carbon neutral
by 2020, already resulting in leadership on green energy purchases, the largest deployment of
solar panels in the city of Washington, and a program to encourage public transportation,
bicycles or alternative fuel Zipcars by employees and students.

While the committee acknowledged that the proposal was well informed, the specific request
to enact a negative screen on investments and to divest from a group of companies raised
other tough questions that require further evaluation:

e What is the risk adjusted difference in return expectations associated with any
specific portfolio recommendation?

e Should the university’s investments be driven by socially responsible
considerations, even if it means a loss of investment returns that fund other
important university priorities?

» Whose values govern the decision to divest or screen investments when there are
multiple perspectives at AU on many important issues?

e What is our obligation to prior donors to our endowment who may have a
different or contrary view?

e How will the board reinforce the university’s commitment to sustainability, or to
other important values that may compete for investment scrutiny, while






